
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

FEBRUARY 7TH, 2017 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 14 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including, (1) Surge protector, (1) Laserjet printer, (11) Weed eaters, (12) Chainsaw's,
(2) Blowers, (1) Bookcase, (1) File cabinet, (3) Computers and (1) White Onan 2000 Generator (see
attached lists) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of (1) Dell laptop through
interdepartmental transfer (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of agreement for vehicle
reimbursements during off-duty work conducted by Constable Pct. 3, with the Red Poppy Bike Ride,
2017.

 

9.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Steger Bizzell Engineering, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017for
Professional Engineering Design Services for Culverts for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

 



10.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Bizzell Engineering, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017 for On Call
Professional Engineering Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge

 

11.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between PaveTex Engineering & Testing, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 10, 2017
for On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Materials Testing for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

 

12.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC and Williamson County dated January 10,
2017 for On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing for Williamson County Road and
Bridge. 

 

13.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Kimley-Horn and Associates and Williamson County dated September 3, 2015for
Traffic Signal Warrant Study – CR 119 / Limmer Loop for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request from the 25-foot
building setback requirement according to Paragraph F2.2 of the 2013 Williamson County Subdivision
Regulations for Lots 63 & 64 of the Santa Rita Ranch South Section 14 subdivision - Pct 2.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

15.   Hear update on Sacred Heart and Samaritan Health Ministries clinics. 
 

16.   Hear update and discuss bills filed during the 85th Texas Legislative Session. 
 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

18.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the "Notice of Termination for Stormwater
Discharges associated with Construction Activities" for CR 170, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner
Pct. 4.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract for Utility Coordination and Relocation
Services between Williamson County and Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road
Bond Program. 

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Richard and Irene Mutai
for right of way needed on CR 111 (Parcel 4). 

 

21.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the Agreement for
Landscape Architectural Phase II Services between Williamson County and Design Workshop, Inc. for
the performance of additional landscape architectural services in relation to the River Ranch County
Park.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on filling the expiring term of Robert L. Bennett, Jr. on
the Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors with Amy Ellsworth who will
serve a two-year term beginning on February 1st, 2017 and ending on January 31st, 2019. 

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on filling the expiring term of Jim Mills on the Central



23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on filling the expiring term of Jim Mills on the Central
Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors with John Miri who will serve a two-year
term beginning on February 1st, 2017 and ending on January 31st, 2019. 

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the installation of a sign on the exterior of the
Williamson County Sheriff Office which identifies the facility located at 508 S. Rock Street,
Georgetown, Texas as being the location of the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

25.   Discuss the existing structure and organization of the Williamson County and Cities Health District, as
well consider and deliberate possibly transitioning from a Public Health District to a Local Health
Department to be operated as a Williamson County department.

 

26.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the expenditures to repair and replace parts
for one of the three security Asta Rolling chain operated doors at the Jail facility. Services to be
completed by The Door Company for a total of $6,400.00 

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the new Agreement for team building
sessions for the Williamson County leadership staff within EMS, with Jaloway Leadership Consulting,
LLC, that shall not exceed $3000.00.

 

28.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on exempting Nemo Q from the competitive bidding or
proposal requirements established by Section 262.024 (a) (7) of the Texas Local Government Code, as
the sole source provider of our warranty and maintenance on existing hardware and software for the
customer queuing that includes Wait Anywhere/Call Ahead feature.

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to the
Agreement for Architectural and Engineering Services between Williamson County and BLGY, Inc. for
the civil engineering utility easement design for a needed utility easement and
electrical service in relationship to the Williamson County North Campus Project.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the revised Agreement for thirty-six (36)
month lease with Pitney Bowes for a SendPro P Series Postage Machine for the Williamson County
Clerk’s Office at $475.47/month.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the revised Agreement for thirty-six (36)
month lease with Pitney Bowes for a SendPro P Series Postage Machine for the Williamson County
District Clerk’s Office at $475.47/month.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

32.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,



32.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo 

 

33.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd. 

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

34. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District



277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
x) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
z) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision. 
aa) Right of Entry and Wastewater Easement(s) in the Berry Springs Park and Preserve Tract

 

35. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex.
Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

36. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel
or devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

37.   Deliberate the appointment of the Williamson County Treasurer; and conduct any interviews necessary
with potential candidates for such appointment (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section
551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

38.   Deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters.)

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 



 

39. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
s) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
t) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
u) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
v) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
w) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
x) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
y) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision. 
z) Right of Entry and Wastewater Easement(s) in the Berry Springs Park and Preserve Tract

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,



42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

 

43.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an appointment to fill a vacancy in the office of the
Williamson County Treasurer who shall hold such office effective date TBD and continuing thereafter
until the next general election pursuant to Loc. Gov’t Code Sec. 87.041.

 

44.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an appointment to fill the vacancy of the Williamson
County Purchasing Agent, who shall hold office effective date 2/13/17 and thereafter, in accordance
with Section 262.0115 of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

45. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2017 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including, (1) Surge protector, (1) Laserjet printer, (11) Weed eaters, (12) Chainsaw's, (2) Blowers, (1) Bookcase,
(1) File cabinet, (3) Computers and (1) White Onan 2000 Generator (see attached lists) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't
code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer
Asset Transfer 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 02/02/2017 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of (1) Dell laptop through
interdepartmental transfer (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 02/02/2017 09:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached document for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LIT
Comp Items

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 01/30/2017 03:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



FROM / TO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

From 01-0100-8001-001130 County Judge/Merit 1,232.23$      

From 01-0100-8001-002010 County Judge/FICA 94.27$            

From 01-0100-8001-002020 County Judge/Retirement 164.75$          

To 01-0100-0400-001100 County Judge/Salaries 1,232.23$       

To 01-0100-0400-002010 County Judge/FICA 94.27$            

To 01-0100-0400-002020 County Judge/Retirement 164.75$          



Department PCN EE ID

Budget 

Amount

*Requested 

Amount

Change 

Amount % Change Reason for Change

Available 

Funds From

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

Building 

Maintenance 0242 Vacant $34,261.18 $36,000.00 $1,738.82 5.08% Salary change Unallocated 2/10/2017

Corrections 0562 Vacant $53,922.70 $56,780.08 $2,857.38 5.30%

Grade change; C2.1 to C2.18 due 

to peace officer tenure Unallocated 1/27/2017

County Attorney 0938 Vacant $39,779.87 N/A N/A N/A

Title, Grade change; Restitution 

Specialist B.17 to Legal Specialist 

B.20 N/A 1/27/2017
County Clerk-

Judicial 0685 Vacant $37,991.82 $41,064.96 $3,073.14 8.09% Salary change Unallocated 2/10/2017

Juvenile Services 1122 13712 $34,112.00 $35,476.48 $1,364.48 4.00% Merit Unallocated 2/10/2017

Parks (EXPO) 1694 Vacant $26,658.09 $27,191.25 $533.16 2.00%

Upgrade to min pay of B grade 

chart Unallocated 1/27/2017

Purchasing 1696 11726 $38,192.42 $38,574.35 $381.93 1.00%

Title, Grade, Merit change; 

Purchasing Specialist I B.20 to 

Purchasing Specialist II B.22 Unallocated 1/27/2017

Purchasing 1219 12079 $59,505.58 N/A N/A N/A

Title, Grade change; Senior 

Purchasing Specialist B.26 to 

Senior Purchasing Coordinator 

B.28 N/A 1/27/2017

Sheriff's Office 1233 Vacant $27,457.83 $43,350.09 $15,892.26 57.88%

Title, Grade, Salary change; 

Admin Tech SO B.15 to Animal 

Control Field Supervisor B.22 Unallocated 1/27/2017

Sheriff's Office 1421 Vacant $92,334.03 N/A N/A N/A

Title change; SO Financial 

Manager to SO Administrative 

Services Manager N/A 2/7/2017

Sheriff's Office 1396 Vacant $32,454.24 $51,717.77 $19,263.53 59.36%

Title, Grade, Salary change;  

Office Spec Sr B.18 to Public 

Information Officer B.28 Unallocated 2/7/2017

Sheriff's Office 1307 Vacant $74,577.26 N/A N/A N/A

Title, Grade, Funding change; 

Detective SO to Computer 

Forensics Analyst B.33 N/A 2/7/2017

Sheriff's Office 0097 13264 $52,275.00 $55,474.65 $3,199.65 6.12%

Grade, Salary change; L1.1 to 

L1.4 due to tenure Unallocated 2/10/2017

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Red Poppy Contract
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of agreement for vehicle
reimbursements during off-duty work conducted by Constable Pct. 3, with the Red Poppy Bike Ride, 2017.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Red Poppy Event 2017

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/30/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 01/27/2017 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2017 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Steger Bizzell work authorization 1 Professional Engineering Design Services for Culverts
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Steger Bizzell Engineering, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017for Professional
Engineering Design Services for Culverts for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Steger Bizzell - WA #1 - Cross Culverts

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/30/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 01/26/2017 02:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2017 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Bizzell Engineering WA2 On Call Professional Engineering Services
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Bizzell Engineering, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017 for On Call Professional
Engineering Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Steger Bizzell - WA #2 - On Call Culvert

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 01/31/2017 01:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

PaveTex Engineering & Testing WA 1 On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Materials Testing
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between PaveTex Engineering & Testing, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 10, 2017 for On Call
Geotechnical Engineering and Materials Testing for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PaveTex-Geotech - WA#1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 01/31/2017 02:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.    1 

PROJECT: On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Materials Testing 

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County 
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated January 10, 2017 and entered into by and between 
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") 
and PaveTex Engineering & Testing, Inc. (the "Engineer"). 

Part1. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” 
of this Work Authorization. 

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 
modification is $50,000. 

Part 3.  Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 

Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on September 30, 2017.  The Engineering 
Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or 
before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   

Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Engineer understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 

Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Rodriguez WA1 On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC and Williamson County dated January 10, 2017 for On Call
Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rodriguez - Geotechnical - WA1 - 1.31.17

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 02/01/2017 09:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Kimley Horn WA 2 Traffic Signal Warrant Study – CR 119 / Limmer Loop
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Kimley-Horn and Associates and Williamson County dated September 3, 2015for Traffic Signal Warrant
Study – CR 119 / Limmer Loop for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
WA 2 - Signal Warrant Study - CR 119 at Limmer Loop

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 02/02/2017 11:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a setback variance request for Lots 63 & 64 Santa Rita
Ranch South Sec 14 - Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request from the 25-foot building setback
requirement according to Paragraph F2.2 of the 2013 Williamson County Subdivision Regulations for Lots 63 & 64
of the Santa Rita Ranch South Section 14 subdivision - Pct 2.

Background
A corner of the covered front porch for the proposed homes at 500 and 504 Andele Way will, as designed, encroach
over the required 25-foot building setback line by 1.95 feet and 4.80 feet, respectively. The lender is requesting a
variance from the County for these proposed encroachments in order to have a clear title on these two lots.
Available remaining sight distance along Andele Way Drive has been verified and has been determined not to be
an issue.

A letter from Pulte Homes explaining why the setback requirement cannot be met, along with the plot plans for
each lot, are attached.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Variance Request Letter (Pulte)
Plot Plans - Lots 63 & 64

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 01/31/2017 01:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 





D

Y
H

8x8 CEDAR

POST

B&B INSIDE

PORCH

4" MASONRY

LEDGE

4" MASONRY

LEDGE

INDICATES

OPTIONAL

REAR BRICK

6x6 COLUMN

FLUSH UP EDGE OF

SLAB w/BRICK OPTION

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

TP

TR

Covered Patio

Entry

Dining

Pantry

Kitchen

Gathering

Room

PPC

Powder

Foyer

Covered Patio

Entry

2-Car Garage

Flex

Porch

Flex

SHEET FILE: B:\160113-PUTX\Cadfiles\PLANNING\Lot Fit\Plot Plan Block A Lot 63 Fifth Ave.dwg

Date: November 8, 2016
Scale: 1" = 20'

PREPARED BY: SEC PLANNING, LLC

PulteGroup, Inc.

SANTA RITA
North

BLOCK A, LOT 63 - FIFTH AVENUE

LEANDER, TEXAS

10' BUILDING LINE

5' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 LIN

E

RIGHT - OF - WAY

10' P.U.E.

FRONT - OF - CURB
SIDEWALK

FIRE HYDRANT

LO
T

 LIN
E

LOT LINE
5'

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IN

E

25' BUILDING LINE

LO
T 

LI
N

E

CURB INLET

40200 10



D
Y

H

TP

TR

INDICATES
OPTIONAL
REAR BRICK

6x6 COLUMN
FLUSH UP EDGE OFSLAB w/BRICK OPTION

8x8 CEDAR
POST

4" MASONRY
LEDGE

4" MASONRY
LEDGE

9' CEILING

9' CEILING
9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING

9' CEILING
9' CEILING 9' CEILING

4" MASONRY
LEDGE

9' CEILING

6x6 COLUMN

Covered Patio

Entry

Dining

Pantry Kitchen

Gathering
Room

PPC

Powder
Foyer

Covered Patio

Entry

2-Car Garage

FlexPorch Flex

Ext. Covered Patio

SHEET FILE: B:\160113-PUTX\Cadfiles\PLANNING\Lot Fit\Plot Plan Block A Lot 64 Fifth Ave.dwg

Date: November 8, 2016
Scale: 1" = 20'

PREPARED BY: SEC PLANNING, LLC

PulteGroup, Inc.

SANTA RITA
North

BLOCK A, LOT 64 - FIFTH AVENUE

LEANDER, TEXAS

10' BUILDING LINE

5' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 LIN

E

RIGHT - OF - WAY

10' P.U.E.

FRONT - OF - CURB
SIDEWALK

FIRE HYDRANT

LO
T

 LIN
E

LOT LINE

5'
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

25' BUILDING LINE

LO
T

 L
IN

E

CURB INLET

CURB INLET

40200 10



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Clinics Update 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear update on Sacred Heart and Samaritan Health Ministries clinics. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 02/01/2017 03:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Legislative Update and Discussion 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear update and discuss bills filed during the 85th Texas Legislative Session. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/19/2017 08:40 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/18/2017 05:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/23/2017 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 01/20/2017 09:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/23/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

13IFB00119 CR 170 Notice of Termination
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the "Notice of Termination for Stormwater Discharges
associated with Construction Activities" for CR 170, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background
Williamson County is required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to obtain coverage
under the TPDES General Permit No. TXR150000 before commencing site disturbing activities on any project that
disturbs over 5 acres. Once final stabilization has occurred, Williamson County is required to submit a Notice of
Termination to TCEQ for the project. The construction activities on CR 170 have been completed and the roadway
is open to the public.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
13IFB00119 CR NOT

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 02/01/2017 01:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 1 
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000 

TCEQ Office Use Only 
Permit No:   
CN:   
RN:   
Region: 

Notice of Termination (NOT) for 
Authorizations under TPDES General 
Permit TXR150000	

ePermits: This form is available on our online permitting system. 
Sign up for online permitting at: https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/  

What is the permit number to be terminated?  

TXR15 XD35     TXRCW enter permit number here 

Section 1. OPERATOR (Permittee)   
a) What is the Customer Number (CN) issued to this entity? 

CN 600897888 

b) What is the Legal Name of the current permittee? 

Williamson County 

c) Provide the contact information for the Operator (Responsible Authority). 

Prefix (Mr. Ms. or Miss): Judge 

First and Last Name: Dan A Gattis  Suffix: enter suffix here 

Title: County Judge  Credentials: enter credentials 

Phone Number: 512-527-6714 Fax Number: enter fax number here 

Email: roads@wilco.org 

Mailing Address: 101 E Old Settlers Blvd, Ste 100 

City, State, and Zip Code: Round Rock, TX 78664 

Country Mailing Information, if outside USA: enter country mailing info here 

Section 2. APPLICATION CONTACT   
This is the person TCEQ will contact if additional information is needed regarding this 
application. 

Is the application contact the same as the permittee identified above? Yes ☐    No ☒    

If Yes, go to Section 3.  

If No, complete section below 



TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 2 
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000 

Prefix (Mr. Ms. or Miss): Miss 

First and Last Name: Dawn Haggard  Suffix: enter suffix here 

Title: Project Administrator  Credentials: enter credentials here 

Phone Number: 512527-6714 Fax Number: enter fax number here 

Email: dhaggard@hntb.com 

Mailing Address: 101 E Old Settlers Blvd, Ste 100 

City, State, and Zip Code: Round Rock, TX 78664 

Country Mailing Information, if outside USA: enter country mailing info here 

Section 3. REGULATED ENTITY (RE) INFORMATION ON 
PROJECT OR SITE   

a) TCEQ issued RE Reference Number (RN): RN 106773088 

b) Name of project or site as known by the local community: CR 170 

c) County, or counties if more than 1: Williamson County 

d) Latitude: 30.481666  Longitude: -97.646111 

e) Site Address/Location: 

If the site has a physical address such as 12100 Park 35 Circle, Austin, TX 78753, complete 

Section 3A. 

If the site does not have a physical address, provide a location description in Section 3B. 

Example: located on the north side of FM 123, 2 miles west of the intersection of FM 123 

and Highway 1. 

Section 3A: Physical Address of Project or Site: 

Street Number and Name: enter street number and name here  

City, State, and Zip Code: enter city, state, and zip code here 

Section 3B: Site Location Description:  

Location description: Southeast of SH 45 to Northeast of Pflugerville Parkway 

City where the site is located or, if not in a city, what is the nearest city: Round Rock 

Zip Code where the site is located: 78664 

Section 4. REASON FOR TERMINATION   
Check the reason for termination: 

☒ Final stabilization has been achieved on all portions of the site that are the responsibility of 



TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 3 
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000 

the Operator and all silt fences and other temporary erosion controls have been removed, or 

scheduled for removal as defined in the SWP3.    

☐ Another permitted Operator has assumed control over all areas of the site that have not 

been finally stabilized, and temporary erosion controls that have been identified in the 

SWP3 have been transferred to the new Operator.    

☐ The discharge is now authorized under an alternate TPDES permit.    

☐ The activity never began at this site that is regulated under the general permit.    

Section 5. CERTIFICATION   

Signatory Name: Dan A. Gattis 

Signatory Title: County Judge 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or 
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the 
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 
and complete. I am aware there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

I further certify that I am authorized under 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44 to sign and 
submit this document, and can provide documentation in proof of such authorization upon 
request. 

Signature (use blue ink): __________________________________ 
Date: _____________ 

This is the end of the form.  Instructions begin on the next page.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Cobb Fendley Utility Coordination and Relocation Services Contract
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract for Utility Coordination and Relocation Services
between Williamson County and Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. 

Background
This is a new contract for Cobb Fendley who was selected through the recent procurement process. The
compensation cap is set at $3M and work authorizations will be negotiated on a fiscal year timeframe. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CobbFendley-Contract-UtilityCoordination

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 02/02/2017 08:49 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/03/2017 02:10 PM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 02/01/2017 06:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/03/2017 















































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

CR 111 Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Richard and Irene Mutai for right of
way needed on CR 111 (Parcel 4). 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Mutai contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/02/2017 09:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Supplemental Agreement 
Submitted For: Randy Bell  Submitted By: Randy Bell, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the Agreement for Landscape
Architectural Phase II Services between Williamson County and Design Workshop, Inc. for the performance of
additional landscape architectural services in relation to the River Ranch County Park.

Background
Additional Services of $9,020.00 associated with the development of main water line, connecting trail, and
landscape plans being coordinated with road project consultants on the park entrance road project extending from
Bagdad Road into the park. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Additional Services

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 02/02/2017 11:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/03/2017 02:10 PM
Form Started By: Randy Bell Started On: 02/02/2017 10:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/03/2017 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

CTRMA
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on filling the expiring term of Robert L. Bennett, Jr. on the Central
Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors with Amy Ellsworth who will serve a two-year term
beginning on February 1st, 2017 and ending on January 31st, 2019. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
AmyE

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 11:20 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 02/02/2017 10:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



Amy Ellsworth 

 

Amy Ellsworth joined Community Impact Newspaper as General Manager of 

its Round Rock, Pflugerville, Hutto edition in January 2013. In this role she is 

responsible for carrying out the company’s mission of building communities of 

informed citizens and thriving businesses through the collaboration of a 

passionate team.  

 

Prior to joining Community Impact Newspaper, she worked as chief of staff for 

a member of the Texas Legislature during her tenure on the House 

Transportation Committee. Her experience also includes time on Capitol Hill as 

a staffer for the chair of the Senate Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, the interim House Committee on Homeland Security, 

and a Central Texas member of Congress. 

 

Ellsworth currently serves as chair of the Round Rock Chamber Board, is a past 

chair of the Hutto Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, and is a 

past member of the Hope Alliance Board of Directors.  

 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

CTRMA
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on filling the expiring term of Jim Mills on the Central Texas
Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors with John Miri who will serve a two-year term beginning on
February 1st, 2017 and ending on January 31st, 2019. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Joh Miri Bio 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Commissioner Pct. 2 (Originator) Kathy Pierce 02/01/2017 10:43 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/31/2017 02:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Signage
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Roy Fikac, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the installation of a sign on the exterior
of the Williamson County Sheriff Office which identifies the facility located at 508 S. Rock
Street, Georgetown, Texas as being the location of the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Star Badge Sign

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Roy Fikac Started On: 02/01/2017 05:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

WCCHD
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss the existing structure and organization of the Williamson County and Cities Health District, as well consider
and deliberate possibly transitioning from a Public Health District to a Local Health Department to be operated as a
Williamson County department.

Background
This item is to discuss the current structure of the WCCHD and possible changes in the future with regard to
participating entities, County oversight and involvement, organizational structure, etc.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 02/01/2017 01:45 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Chain operated door repairs and replacement parts for the Jail facility
Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the expenditures to repair and replace parts for one of
the three security Asta Rolling chain operated doors at the Jail facility. Services to be completed by The Door
Company for a total of $6,400.00 

Background
Two of the three rolling doors at the Jail facility failed and were in need of repairs. The doors are over 15 years old
and some parts cannot be repaired and will need to be replaced. Facilities was able to have one of the doors
serviced for $317.00, and it is currently functioning again; therefore, reducing the original contract amount that was
to repair 2 doors. This quote is the best pricing and value, that was obtained by the department, to make the
needed repairs and services to the remaining inoperable door for a total of $6,400.00. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote from NJC, The Door Co 
Service Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/30/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 01/26/2017 07:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2017 



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
1.00 09PS-9990 11' 6 1/2"x 11' Asta Rolling Grill, Chain 6,400.00 6,400.00

Operated
*price includes labor, and materials to
install door
*price excludes preparation of opening,
miscellaneous iron work, wire, conduit, or
wiring of electrical devices

Freight

Quote Number: 2015-1708
Quote Date: Jan 18, 2017

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

WILLIAMSON CO.  FACILTIES
3101 S.E. Innerloop
staylor@wilco.org / 943-1599
Georgetown, TX  78626

Good Thru

2/17/17

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

2-Williamson County Net 30 Days Thomison, Daniel

1

TOTAL 6,400.00

Sales Tax

Subtotal 6,400.00

NJC, LLC dba The Door Co.
5840 RR 2338 Suite A
Georgetown, TX  78633

Voice:
Fax:

(512) 863-0007
(512) 868-0660

Williamson County Jail
Randy 512-943-1470
Georgetown, TX  





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Approving Agreement for Team Building Sessions
Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the new Agreement for team building sessions for the
Williamson County leadership staff within EMS, with Jaloway Leadership Consulting, LLC, that shall not exceed
$3000.00.

Background
This was requested by Mike Knipstein, Director of EMS; this is for two (2), eight (8) hour team building seminars.
Legal and Audit have provided their approval for this Agreement.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Agreement
2 - Form 1295

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/30/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 01/30/2017 07:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2017 



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC

Jaloway LeadershÍp Consulting LLC
Kristian Jaloway
3010 French Place
Austin, TX78722

v6

512993 9231
Kristian@alowayleadership. com
www.jalowayleadership. com

Voice:
Email:
Website

Gonsulting Agreement and lnformed Gonsent

Glient Name: Williamson EMS

Welcome to Jaloway Leadership Consultiñg, a professional Consulting and
Coaching company. This document constitutes a contract between us (the
"Agreement"). lt provides some basic information about Consulting and
Coaching. Please read and sign at the bottom to indicate that you have reviewed
this information. lf you have any questions or concerns, please raise them with
me before signing.

Services: I appreciate the trust of Williamson County EMS (hereafter referred
to as "the Client") and the opportunity to serve it as a Consultant. There are
several things I want the Client to know before we start. I will make every effort
to work with you in ways that will be helpful, but I cannot guarantee the outcome,
as there are many variables at play. I will do my best to help the Client achieve
their goals. I welcome your questions about my background and training and
how lwork as a ConsultanUCoach.

The services I provide include Leadership Consulting and Coaching on topics
decided jointly with you, the Client. The purpose of Consulting and Coaching is
to develop and implement strategies to help the Client reach the identified goals
of enhanced leadership grov'rth, communication and accountability. Coaching
may also address a wide variety of goals including specific projects, vision and
mission, management styles, job performance and satisfaction, or general
conditions for the Client's leadership and employees.

Consulting/Coaching Relationships take many forms. Afler the initial leadership
seminars on team building that the Client has asked for, sessions of various
lengths may occur at various intervals. The goals the Client brings to the
relationship may evolve and change, Thus, beyond the established training
requested in 2017 , it is not wise or meaningful to make blanket statements
predicting the length of a Goaching relationship.

Free lnitial lnteryiew and Follow Up: Leadership consulting/coaching is not a
one-size-fits-all experience. ln my practice, I usually schedule a one-hour free
initial interview during which the Client and lwill have a chance to get
acquainted. After that conversation we will both be better informed and better
prepared to decide if we want to move forward and work together. After the
scheduled team building seminars, I will provide a written report with detailed
results of the seminars and assessments of each team and my suggestions for



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC
216

moving forward. I also provide free phone calls for the following three months to
help with implementation issues so as to ensure the Glient can put into practice
any necessary changes.

Payment Procedure: Consulting and coaching fees are described below

Consulting Service Fee Schedule

Daylong Team Building Sessions: $1500 per day.

Pensonal Goaching Sessions: $150 an hour for individual coaching if
requested, with e-mails and short calls in between as needed. This is also the
price for phone calls past the 3-month post-training period.

Group Goaching Seseione: $300 an hour for group coaching and consulting
if requested, with e-mails and short calls in between as needed.

All other expenses such as travel expenses, including mileage and meals, as
well as printed materials necessary for the seminars, are included in the
consulting fee. The Client should provide writing instruments for the participants
as well as a computer and projector if desired, as it is not necessary but can be
helpful.

The Client has requested two eight-hour days of team building seminars; this
Contract shall not exceed $3000.00. lf it is deemed that the services will exceed
this amount, written notification will be sent to both parties. A change order will
be approved and signed by both parties, and approved in Commissioners Court
before the services can continue.

Services may be paid for by check or bank transfer to Jaloway Leadership
Consulting, LLC. Changes in these procedures must be mutually agreed upon in

writing.

Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance:

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the
date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services.
lnterest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Williamson County in
accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically,
the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on
September 1 of Williamson County's fiscal year in which the payment becomes
due, The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one
percent (1o/o); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the
first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or
Sunday.



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC
316

Right to Audit:

Company agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives
shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all
books, documents, papers and records of Company which are directly pertinent
to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Company agrees that
Williamson County shall have access during normalworking hours to all
necessary Company facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate
work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this
section. Williamson County shall give Company reasonable advance notice of
intended audits.

Feedback: lf, at any time, the Client feels that their needs are not being met or
is not getting what it wants out of the Consulting/Coaching arrangement, please
tell me, so we can discuss your needs and adjust the program, as needed. We
will continue to work on the goals that the Client defines unless you want to stop,
which we will do whenever you ask.

Session Time: Sessions are scheduled at mutually convenient times. The initial
leadership training will be scheduled to occur before summer 2017 at mutually
convenient times. For coaching sessions, the day and time for the next session
will be scheduled at the close of each Coaching session.

Cancellations: Please remember you must give me 24 hours prior notice if you
need to cancel or change the time of an appointment, othennrise you'll be
charged for the session in full. I make reasonable efforts to reschedule sessions,
which are canceled in a timely manner.

Nature of Relationehip: The Client understands that the Consulting/Coaching
relationship is not psychotherapy, psychological counseling, or any type therapy.
Consulting/Coaching is not a substitute for those services. ln the event the Client
feels the need for professional counseling or therapy, it is the responsibility of the
Client to seek a licensed professional who can provide these services. lf the
Coach believes that such service will be valuable to the Client, the Coach will
recommend them.

Coaching and psychotherapy use knowledge of human behavior, motivation,
behavior change, and human communication and interaction. But the two differ
significantly in the goals, focus, and level of professional responsibility.

Psychotherapy is a health care service intended to identify, diagnose, and treat
nervous and mental disorders and conditions. The goals include reducing
symptoms, changing dysfunctional behaviors, and helping patients to cope with
their psychological problems. Psychotherapy patients are ofren emotionally



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC
4t6

vulnerable and the therapy relationship is one of marked power differential. The
focus of therapy often involves very intimate personal information and past life
experiences of patients. Building trust is often difficult for people wounded earlier
in their lives, Therefore therapists have a fiduciary responsibility to protect the
safety of their psychotherapy patients.

The goals of Coaching are developing and optimizing the Client's knowledge,
ability, and skill. Coaching assumes the Coaching Client's potential and
assumes that the Coaching Client does not suffer from nervous or mental
disorders or conditions which impair the ability to make progress in work or life
goals which are the specific focus of the Coaching relationship. The focuses of
Coaching are goal development, plan-formation, plan implementation, and
growth. Coaching is a collaborative relationship designed to minimize power
differential.

Coaching and Psychotherapy are different and sometimes incompatible activities
and relationships. Because of those likely conflicts, it is not ethical for one
person to provide both services to the same person. lf we begin a Coaching
relationship I will never then become your Therapist.

The Client sets the agenda for all Consulting and Coaching, and success
depends on the Client's willingness to define issues clearly, take risks, and try
new approaches. The Client can expect me to be honest and direct, asking
straightforward questions, and using challenging techniques to help move
forward. The Client is expected to evaluate its own progress, and if the
Consulting/Coaching isn't working as it wishes, it should immediately inform me
so we can both take steps to correct the problem. Like any human endeavor,
Consulting/Coaching may involve distressing feelings and frustration, which
accompany the process of change. Consulting/Coaching does not offer any
guarantee of success.

Consulting/Coaching is a professional relationship. At times this may feel like a
close personal relationship, but it is not one that can extend beyond professional
boundaries, either during or after our work together. Considerable experience
shows that when those professional Consulting/Coaching boundaries are
crossed, the hard-won benefits gained from the relationship are endangered.

Termination: The Client may terminate the relationship at anytime. Notification
of termination must be in writing, by emailor postaldelivery. Like the Client, I

may terminate the relationship at any time. lf I choose to terminate, an
explanation will be provided to you and any unused payments will be promptly
refunded.

Nondisclosure: As a Consultant, I recognize that the Client may have future
plans, business affairs, customer lists, financial information, job information,
goals, personal information, and other private information. I will not at any time,



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC
sl6

either directly or indirectly, voluntarily use any information for my own benefit, or
disclose, or communicate this information to a third party.

Confidentiality: As Consultant, I will not voluntarily divulge that the Client and I

are in a Consulting/Coaching relationship without the expressed written
permission of the Client. I will do all in my power to keep confidential all
communication between the Client and me. The Client understands that
communication by email may not be secure and that archives of E-mail
communication may be subject to electronic interception or may be kept by third
parties (such as lSPs) and subject to court orders. The Client understands that
there are exceptions to Coach-Client confidentiality that may include responding
to Court Orders. ln the event of the discovery of child abuse, elder abuse, abuse
of a vulnerable adult, or the Client's intent to cause harm to himself/herself or
others, the Coach willtake all reasonable and appropriate actions which may
include breach ing confidentiality.

Third Parties: lf the consulting/coaching fees are paid by some third party, the
coaching relationship remains confidential between the coach and the client
unless very specific exceptions are freely agreed to by the client. ln such cases
it is critical that the client acts entirely of his or her own accord in releasing
information and that the client has carefully considered and understood the
implications of releasing information of a third party.

Group Sesgions: Some sessions may be conducted in groups, including
teleconference groups. lf you are involved in such groups, you agree to maintain
the confidentiality of all information communicated to you by other Coaching
Clients and by your Coach. We also understand that progress is often enhanced
when Clients discuss their Coaching relationships with trusted colleagues and
friends. You can have these discussions, but you are expected to be very careful
not to share any information, which would allow others in the group to be
identified. One way to decide how and what to discuss is to think about how you
would feel if someone else in the group was discussing you.

Dispute Resolution: Any disagreement arising from the terms of this agreement
will be submitted to mediation, to occur via telephone. The parties agree to be
bound by the decision of a mutually agreed upon mediator whose fees will be split
equally between the parties. The parties agree to use mediation for dispute
resolution prior to any formal legal action being taken on this Contract.

Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County,
Texas, and the law of the State of Texas shall govern.



Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC
616

lntellectual Property: All of the printed materials are under copy right laws and
may not be reproduced either in part or in whole by any means at all without
express written permission from Jaloway Leadership Consulting LLC. The ideas
that are expressed and communicated are property of the Client to be utilized as
it feels best.

Your signature(s) below indicates that you have read the information in this
document ("Consulting Agreement and lnformed Consent) and agree to abide by
its terms during professional Consulting/Coaching.

Theinitialperiodofthisagreementis-monthsandissubjectto
extension or discontinuation at the end of that period.

The Client

The Consultant

Third Party Payer

Date

Jaloway Leadership Gonsulting, LLG

Revised: January 18'ú, 2017

Date t /eo lû
Date





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Exempting Nemo Q as a Sole Source
Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on exempting Nemo Q from the competitive bidding or proposal
requirements established by Section 262.024 (a) (7) of the Texas Local Government Code, as the sole source
provider of our warranty and maintenance on existing hardware and software for the customer queuing that
includes Wait Anywhere/Call Ahead feature.

Background
Requested by Larry Gaddes, Williamson County Tax Assessor; Nemo Q, the owner and manufacturer, is the sole
source provider of this hardware and software. This renewal will be for thirty-six (36) months.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Justification Packet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/30/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 01/30/2017 07:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2017 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Supplemental Agreement Engineering Services with BLGY, Inc. 
Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to the
Agreement for Architectural and Engineering Services between Williamson County and BLGY,
Inc. for the civil engineering utility easement design for a needed utility easement and electrical
service in relationship to the Williamson County North Campus Project.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Supplemental Agreement BLGY

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 02/01/2017 01:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Approving Revised Postage Machine Agreement
Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the revised Agreement for thirty-six (36) month lease
with Pitney Bowes for a SendPro P Series Postage Machine for the Williamson County Clerk’s Office at
$475.47/month.

Background
This was requested by Sean Johnson, Executive Assistant to the Williamson County Clerk; this was previously
approved on the January 10, 2017 Agenda. Since this is on the TPASS COOP 985-L1, a SmartBuy Purchase
Order (PO) is required in order for Pitney Bowes to process the order for new equipment. It was discovered Pitney
Bowes gave us incorrect pricing. Originally they had quoted us $478.95/month, but the correct price is $475.47 –
lowering our monthly costs by $3.48. Pitney Bowes has asked for the Judge’s initials to be signed next to the
change on the original Agreement. Legal and Audit have approved this change and process. This new equipment is
replacing old equipment that Pitney Bowes will no longer service.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Revised Agreement CC

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 02/02/2017 07:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Approving Revised Postage Machine Agreement
Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the revised Agreement for thirty-six (36) month lease
with Pitney Bowes for a SendPro P Series Postage Machine for the Williamson County District Clerk’s Office at
$475.47/month.

Background
This was requested by Teresa Maskunas, Assistant Chief Deputy; this was previously approved on the January 10,
2017 Agenda. Since this is on the TPASS COOP 985-L1, a SmartBuy Purchase Order (PO) is required in order for
Pitney Bowes to process the order for new equipment. It was discovered Pitney Bowes gave us incorrect pricing.
Originally they had quoted us $478.95/month, but the correct price is $475.47 – lowering our monthly costs by
$3.48. Pitney Bowes has asked for the Judge’s initials to be signed next to the change on the original Agreement.
Legal and Audit have approved this change and process. This new equipment is replacing old equipment that
Pitney Bowes will no longer service.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Revised Agreement DC

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 02/02/2017 07:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/02/2017 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd. 

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/02/2017 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/02/2017 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/02/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Treasurer
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Deliberate the appointment of the Williamson County Treasurer; and conduct any interviews necessary with
potential candidates for such appointment (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel
Matters).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/31/2017 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Purchasing
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters.)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/31/2017 03:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

TreasurerRA
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an appointment to fill a vacancy in the office of the Williamson
County Treasurer who shall hold such office effective date TBD and continuing thereafter until the next general
election pursuant to Loc. Gov’t Code Sec. 87.041.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/31/2017 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   44.           
Meeting Date: 02/07/2017  

Purchasing.RA
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an appointment to fill the vacancy of the Williamson County
Purchasing Agent, who shall hold office effective date 2/13/17 and thereafter, in accordance with Section 262.0115
of the Texas Local Government Code.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 02/01/2017 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/31/2017 03:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/01/2017 


	Agenda
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer 2
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Compensation Items
	ATT_LIT
	ATT_Comp Items
	Red Poppy Contract
	ATT_Red Poppy Event 2017
	Steger Bizzell work authorization 1 Professional Engineering Design Services for Culverts
	ATT_Steger Bizzell - WA _1 - Cross Culverts
	Bizzell Engineering WA2 On Call Professional Engineering Services
	ATT_Steger Bizzell - WA _2 - On Call Culvert
	PaveTex Engineering & Testing WA 1 On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Materials Testing
	ATT_PaveTex-Geotech - WA_1
	Rodriguez WA1 On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing
	ATT_Rodriguez - Geotechnical - WA1 - 1.31.17
	Kimley Horn WA 2 Traffic Signal Warrant Study _ CR 119 _ Limmer Loop
	ATT_WA 2 - Signal Warrant Study - CR 119 at Limmer Loop
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a setback variance request for Lots 63 & 64 Santa Rita Ranch South Sec 14 - Pct 2
	ATT_Variance Request Letter (Pulte)
	ATT_Plot Plans - Lots 63 and 64
	Clinics Update 
	Legislative Update and Discussion 
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	13IFB00119 CR 170 Notice of Termination
	ATT_13IFB00119 CR NOT
	Cobb Fendley Utility Coordination and Relocation Services Contract
	ATT_CobbFendley-Contract-UtilityCoordination
	CR 111 Contract
	ATT_Mutai contract
	Supplemental Agreement 
	ATT_Additional Services
	CTRMA
	ATT_AmyE
	CTRMA
	ATT_Joh Miri Bio 
	Signage
	ATT_Star Badge Sign
	WCCHD
	Chain operated door repairs and replacement parts for the Jail facility
	ATT_Quote from NJC, The Door Co 
	ATT_Service Agreement
	Approving Agreement for Team Building Sessions
	ATT_1 - Agreement
	ATT_2 - Form 1295
	Exempting Nemo Q as a Sole Source
	ATT_1 - Justification Packet
	Supplemental Agreement Engineering Services with BLGY, Inc. 
	ATT_Supplemental Agreement BLGY
	Approving Revised Postage Machine Agreement
	ATT_1 - Revised Agreement CC
	Approving Revised Postage Machine Agreement
	ATT_1 - Revised Agreement DC
	Economic Development
	Executive Session
	Treasurer
	Purchasing
	TreasurerRA
	Purchasing.RA

